6/8/22, 3:38 PM Town of Richmond VT Mail - corrected agenda date for hearing June 8 at 7 pm

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d52e3dae36&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1735090179049806453&simpl=msg-f%3A1735090179...

M Gma i | Tyler Machia <tmachia@richmondvt.gov>

corrected agenda date for hearing June 8 at 7 pm

Medash, Kyle <Kyle.Medash@vermont.gov> Wed, Jun 8, 2022 at 1:55 PM
To: evan <evan@fitzgeraldenvironmental.com>, Tyler Machia <tmachia@richmondvt.gov>
Cc: Jeff Hutchins <Jeff@jhutchinsinc.com>, David Miskell <misktome@gmavt.net>

Hi All,

The attached plan shows proposed low floor elevations and BFE, which meets the application submission requirements in
Section 6.8.17 b), a).

No Elevation Certificate (EC) would be required for the municipal permit file; however, it could have a benefit in
determining the most accurate flood insurance premium (FEMA issued EC would be provided to the insurance company
when writing the policy). Further confirmation of floor elevations and pre and post development grades could be
documented with an as-built plan submitted when the project is complete. Please let me know if you have any questions
or would like to discuss further.

Respecitfully,

7~~~ VERMONT

Kyle Medash | Western Floodplain Manager

Vermont Agency of Natural Resources | Department of Environmental Conservation
Watershed Management Division, Rivers Program

450 Asa Bloomer State Office Building, 88 Merchants Row | Rutland, VT 05701-5903
802-490-6154 cell

kyle.medash@vermont.gov

From: Evan Fitzgerald <evan@fitzgeraldenvironmental.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 7:44 PM

To: Tyler Machia <tmachia@richmondvt.gov>; Medash, Kyle <Kyle.Medash@vermont.gov>
Cc: Jeff Hutchins <Jeff@jhutchinsinc.com>; David Miskell <misktome@gmavt.net>
Subject: Re: FW: corrected agenda date for hearing June 8 at 7 pm

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

[Quoted text hidden]
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